LRB-2004

02/08/2005 08:24:35 AM
Page 1
2005 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Resolution
Received: 02/04/2005 Received By: pdykman
Wanted: Soon Identical to LRB:
For: Marlin Schneider (608) 266-0215 By/Representing: him
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: pdykman
May Contact: Addl. Drafters:
Subject: Legislature - rules Extra Copies: JK
RAC
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Schneider@legis.state.wi.us
Carbon copy (CC:) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
May memorialize federal government regarding Sikorsky and Lockheed-Martin
Instructions:
See Attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
1?
1 pdykman o mbarman sbasford
02/04/2005 o 02/04/2005 02/08/2005
FE Sent For:

<END>
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_E:._alsford, Sarah

— - O
From: Schneider, Marlin
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 8:09 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-2004/1 Topic: May memorialize federal government regarding Sikorsky

and Lockheed-Martin

It has been requested by <Schneider, Marlin> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-2004/1 Topic: May memorialize federal government regarding Sikorsky and Lockheed-Martin




